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Diamond Williams 

From: beth. keating@akerman .com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 100004-GU 

Attachments: 201010151 33434529.pdf 

I - 

Friday, October 15, 2010 156 PM 

Attachedi, please find the Notice of Service of Supplemental Responses to Staffs Fourth Set of Interrogatories 
(No. 12) to Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Beth Keating 
Shareholder 
Akerman Sentetfitt 1 106 East College Avenue I 12th Floor 1 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Dir: 850.1521.8002 1 Main: 850.224.9634 I Fax: 850.222.0103 
Beth.Keatina@akerman.com 

A. Beth Keating 

Akerman Senterfitt 

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 224-9634 

(850) 521 -8002 (direct) 

beth. keatina@akerman.com emailto: beth.keatina@akerman.com> 

6. Docket No. 100004 - GU : Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

C. Filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

D. Number of Pages: 3 

E. Notice of Service of Supplemental Responses by Florida Public Utilities Company 

V Card I Bio 1 akerman.com 

10/15/2010 
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Beth Keating 

Merman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue 

12h Flaor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

T0I: 850.224.9634 
Fax 850 227.0103 

October 15,201 0 

VIA Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Comniission Clerk 
Florida Public Scwice Commission 
2540 Shuinard Oak Aoulevard 
‘fallahassee, FL 32399-08 50 

RE: Docltet No, 100004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Clause. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s Notice of Service of 
Supplemcntal Responses to ff’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories to FPUC (No. 12). 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Please do 
ally questions whatsoever. Service of copies has been made in accordance 

hesitate to contact me if YOU have 
thc certificate of service. 

Sincerely, 

Brth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 

cc: Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PZJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. DOCmT NO. 100004-GU I 1 DATED: October 15,201 0 - 
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 

NOl'ICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC) by and through 

its uiidersigncd counsel, has served its Supplemental Responses to the Florida Public Service 

Commission Stafl's Fourth Set of Intenogatories (No. 12) to FPUC, by electronic mail to Katherine 

E. Fleming, Senior Staff Counsel, ice o f  the General Counscl, Florida Public Service 

Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FZ, 32399-0850, this October 15,2010. 

Beth Kenting, Esquire 
Akerman Scnterfitl 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 

be th. keating(&akerman. corn 
(850) 521-8002 

A it orneys. for I* 'lor idtr Pub1 ic Utilities 
Company 

1 



Docket No. 100004-GIJ 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I IIEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail to thc following parties of record this 15th day of October, 201 0: 

blizaheth Wadc/David Wcaver 
AGL Resourccs, Inc. Florida Ilivision of Chesapeake Utilities 
Ten Peachtree Place, Location 1470 
Atlanla, G h  30309 

Thomas A. Geoffroy 

Corporation 
P.O. Box 960 
Winter I Iaven, FL 33 882-0960 

Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Peoples Gas System 
P.0.  Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Brian J. PowersTrom Geoffroy 
Indiantown Gas Company 
P.0. Box 8 
Indiantown, FL 34956-0008 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
MacFarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, FL 33601-1531 

Robert Scheffcl WrighUJohn T. LaVia, 'I11 
Young van Assenderp, P A .  
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
'Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

Melvin Williams 
Florida City Gas 
933 East 25"' Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

Jerry 11. Melendy, Jr. 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 
35 15 Highway 27 South 
Scbring, FL 33870-5452 

Doc Horton 
Messer, Capmello & Self, P.A. 
Post Officc Box 15579 
'Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

Thomas A. GeoffroylGheryl M. Martin 
Florida Public Utitities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Bet11 Keating, Esquire 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 

be th . Ice at ing@,,akc rm an, con] 
(850) 521-8002 


